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2 June

Sir,

I enclose copy of a piticin for

AcConnds Council of Landron askang

to have the road which it appeais has

been duouged brough the Indian

Reservation in Mr Fouslop of Samma

made on costlided lighway for

fablic hovel, and havs to reariest tat

yfor ande repert at your sarlient ant

gunence on the ncorability or shenwise

of allowing worhed roud to be ofaned

up ont matame time stating form

reauons for the apinion you may of

on this Subject.

I am,

Sir,

your obedt servt

EA. Meredith

Deputy of the Minst

Robert Mackengoe Es

of the Interior
N.S. & Commer

Sarnia
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